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MEMORANDUM
TO: Indiana State Board of Education
FROM: Michael Moore, Hearing Examiner
DATE: June 27, 2014
SUBJECT: In the Matter of Hamilton Heights School Corporation (Petitioner) and Gary Community Schools
(Respondent)

Determination of Transfer Tuition pursuant to I.C. 20-26-11-15; and IC 20-26-11-16
SBOE Cause Nos. 1406001, 1305011 and 121106

The issue to be determined was whether Respondent owed transportation costs to Petitioner. The parties
reached an agreement. On June 27, 2014 the Petitioner requested the matter be dismissed. Receiving no
objections, the Hearing Examiner granted the dismissal on June 27, 2014
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BEFORE THE INDIANA STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

In Re the Matter of:
Hamilton Heights School Corporation

Petitioner,
V.

Gary Community Schools
Respondent

Determination of Transfer Tuition
Pursuant to I.C. 20-26-11-15 and 20-26-11-16

Cause Nos.: 1305011
121106
1406001

ORDER OF DISMISSAL

On June 27, 2014, the Petitioner requested that the matter be dismissed as to this cause
only. Having received no objection, it is the finding of the Hearing Examiner that the request
should be GRANTED. The matter, pending under State Board of Education cause number
1406001, 1305011 and 121106 shall be and hereby are DISMISSED.

Dated: 6/27/2014

Copies to (via electronic mail):

Petitioner:

Andrew Manna

Jessica M. Heiser
Andrew(@cchalaw.com
jheiser@cchalaw.com

Respondents:

Tracy A. Coleman
For Gary Community School Corp.
attycolemanfederalcases@yahoo.com
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M’ichael G. Moore

Hearing Examiner for the
State Board of Education
115 W. Washington Street
South Tower, Suite 600
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
317-232-9001
mmoore@doe.in.gov




